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Department of Transportation 
Division of Planning/Engineering 
Office of Transportation Project Development 
700 E Broadway Avenue 
Pierre, South Dakota 57501-2586    605/773-3168 
FAX: 605/773-6608 

DATE:  August 15, 2017 

TO: Mike Behm - Director    
Division of Planning/Engineering 

FROM: David Voeltz - STIP Coordinator 
Project Development 

SUBJECT: 2017 Revision Items for the August 24, 2017 Transportation Commission Meeting. 

FOR COMMISSION APPROVAL 

17-076 This revision will advance a 2018 railroad crossing gate installation project on Radar Hill Road 
in Box Elder (Sequence #720, Page 151 in the 2017-2020 STIP Book) to 2017. 

FY 2017 Plus $112,000 
FY 2018 Minus $112,000 

INFORMATIONAL REVISIONS FOR THE COMMISSION 

17-SC-039 This revision added, removed and adjusted some of the highway segments of the 2017 Rapid
City Region Corridor Signing project (Sequence #768, Page 158 of the 2017 2020 STIP Book). 

FY 2017 No Change 

17-SC-040 This revision updated the amount of funding needed for pre engineering costs associated with
the development of Roadway Safety Projects statewide (Sequence #891, Page 175 of the 2017 
2020 STIP Book). 

FY 2017 Plus $57,000 

17-SC-041 This revision increased the cost and added pavement marking to the 2017 Pierre Area
Pavement Rehabilitation project (Sequence #s 399 & 866, Page 102 & 171 of the 2017 2020 
STIP Book). 

FY 2017 Plus $408,000 
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